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(Cham@gne, Rick

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 3:47 PM

To: Champagne, Rick; Malaise, Gordon

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0276

Gordon, you used to do constitutional offices. Was that passed on?

From: Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 05, 2014 3:10 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0276

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0276
Topic: State Treasurer's Office Revenue

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Stinebrink, Cory R - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-0239
E-mail: Cory.Stinebrink@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: OST
Agency Number: 585
Priority: High

Intent:

Amend s. 20.585 (1)(k) to revert all unexpended revenues back to s; 20.566 (4)(j) at the end of each
fiscal year.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.qov
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT
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The bill provides that all moneys transferred from DOR to the Office of the State //
Treasurer for funding the promotion of the unclaimed property program and that are
not expended revert back to DOR at the end of each fiscal year.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows: '
/2  SEcTION 1. 20.585 (1) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.585 (1) (k) Administrative expenses. From moneys transferred from the
appropriation account under s. 20.566 (4) (j), the amounts in the schedule for the

promotion of the unclaimed property program under ch. 177. Notwithstanding s.
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1 20.001 (3) (a), at the end of each fiscal year the unencumbered balance in this

2 appropriation shall revert to the appropriation under s. 20.56@)/(4) ().

History: 1971 c. 125; 1973 c. 334; 1975 ¢, 270; 1977 c. 29; 1977 c. 418 ss. 160, 192; 1979 c. 221, 328; 1981 c. 20; 1983 a. 408; 1985 a. 29; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 1993
a. 16; 1995 a, 27 ss. 1074m, 1079m, 1080m, 1126g to 1139r; 1995 a. 201; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9 ss. 587, 597m; 1999 a. 44; 2001 a. 7, 16; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 478; 2009 a. 89;
2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 20.

3 (END)
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The bill provides that all moneys transferred from DOR to the Office of the State
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
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.585 (1) (k) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.585 (1) (k) Administrative expenses. From moneys transferred from the
appropriation account under s. 20.566 (4) (j), the amounts in the schedule for the

promotion of the unclaimed property program under ch. 177. Notwithstanding s.
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20.001 (3) (a), at the end of each fiscal year the unencumbered balance in this

appropriation shall revert to the appropriation under s. 20.566 (4) ().

(END)



